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Pope, Carla <carla.pope@iub.iowa.gov> Mon, Aug 7, 2023 at 10:40 AM
To: "Dublinske, Bret" <bdublinske@fredlaw.com>
Cc: Jon Tack <jon.tack@iub.iowa.gov>

Good Morning Mr. Dublinske,

Please review the list of landowners that have requested mediation. We have procured the services of Frank Laney, an
experienced mediator on land matters, to perform virtual mediation for the attached list of landowners. Please provide the
name or names and contact information of persons that Mr. Laney can contact from Summit to enter into negotiations
through a mediator.

Sincerely,
Carla Pope

lowa Ultilities Board

Carla Pope | Business Manager

1375 E. Court Avenue, Des Moines, lowa 50319
carla.pope@iub.iowa.gov

Phone: 515.725.7311

Website: https://iub.iowa.gov
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